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Raquel Tully

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent:  Wednesday, September 12, 2007 9:15 AM 2ZPOSIT  UATE (\‘Kji @7 (9&

To: Raquel Tully

778 SEP1 2007 -
Cc: Paula Isler 3 kﬁ &mw
Subject: RE: RQCO\}?(‘
~
Deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund and $300 balance in General Revenue g \/-
OO Fir
From: Raquel Tully Q; éﬁ“ O F7
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 8:18 AM
To: Ray Kennedy /z /
Subject:

| received a $500.00 check for Netone International, They highlighted Docket 070428-Tl, please let me know the breakdown
Thanks
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
SO0 QR Fr
In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 070422-T1 C? @ 0’7
Registration No. TI292, issued to Satum LI
Telecommunication Services, Inc. d/b/a STS

Telecom, for apparent first-time violation of G ) ;ﬁ
Section 364.336, F.S.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC [ DOCKET NO. 070425-TI
Registration No. TI663, issued to Association
Administrators, Inc., for apparent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 070426-T1
Registration No. TI675, issued to Net One
International, Inc., for apparent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 070429-TI
Registration No. TJ127, issued to Airmex
Communications, Inc., for apparent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S.
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In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 070436-T1
Registration No. TJ233, issued to Ultimate
Communications, Inc., for apparent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S.

NI

&1l

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC || DOCKET NO. 070438-TI
Registration No. TJ268, issued to Access
Integrated Networks, Inc., for apparent first-
time violation of Section 364.336, F.S.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC || DOCKET NO. 070442-TT
Registration No. TJ531, issued to Intertoll
Communication Network Corporation, for
apparent first-time violation of Section
364.336, F.S.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC || DOCKET NO. 070443-TI
Registration No. TJ534, issued to ACCXX
Communications, LLC, for apparent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S.
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